Paoific Grove, Californis.
July 15, 19%0.

¥r. Norton Zinder,
Departuent of Genetlioce,
University of Wiscemsin,
Madison 6, Wis.

Dear lorton:

80 far, I have not received any word concorning the ronewnl of ¢the
RIR grant Cor the Selronelle rosearch next year, but this is probedly
emly a delay by Oungress in the passage of the appropriation bille.

All mail hence should be forwerded 4o Borkeley. We will be paseing through
there enrly next week, but will probadly travel northward for some days
before settling there.

I hope, by now, that you will have receivedl s statement frem the
accounting ofPlce, via Tette, concerning the halance renuining in the
194p-5C I account, expiring July 31. After your July solary is deducted,
and allowance made for Buryenbruch's pay, tho dulance e¢nn all be used
for general supply purchases. It may be advisable to cheok the Acatg Off
statonent as to whether it inolules tho comiltoont for your salary. Two
other things to check: . thosheet motal shop, for cont end delivery on
the pipette ¢ans and atainleos ot8dl {traryn which ware ordered aome time
ago, ! b} “'r. Seywouwr, in Blochom. stopes, Por any amount ovtatanding
that wo owe him for chanleals. Kach of those schoull also he rald from
H-50 ‘TIH, but if there ia any confucion, betior send me the deteils.
Aloo, huve you received the centr:fuge head bacl, ns yot, from 3orvall?
Betto chould, at least, have recoived an estimate from them for the gost
of the balancing ad justnent.

I hope you will have made some telarable vd justment of your finanoial
problans.

Can you report anything by way of scientifioc »Hrogresa’ Are those grosses
paterialising? 1 saw Byatt, Jann and Salle {ataph transformation) at
UCLA Tuosday. You were rightl - alochel on p 789, 7 lines up from bhottom,
refers 10 amyl, not ethyll Wwhat a styld? Miss Byatt caid that the prepara-
tioens are by no means uniformly successful. They don't ssem to° be deing much
more with the system.

Please zive our regards to Dr. Brink, Crow, and Genetics mmix at large.

It's really gold out here.
Sincerely,

Joshua lLederberg



